STRATHMARTINE LOCAL COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP 5th February 2025 at 1pm Ardler Complex

Present: Glyn Lloyd (Locality Leader)

Mark MacDonald
James Mullin
Geoff Leask
Jemma Kiernan
Mel Kiyani
Jacky Nicoll
Cllr Black
Anne Leslie

Shambhavi Mayur Yasmine Tosh

Apologies:

James Hay
Barbara Myloff
Alice Bovill
Garrie Watson
Samantha Low
Clir Coleman
Clir Hunter
Clir Keenan
Ross Helliwell
Nichola Taylor
Gillian Lamb
Sharon Preston

DCC Children & Families Services
DCC Neighbourhood Services
DCC City Development

DCC City Development What Matters to You

DCC Children & Families Services Strathmartine Community Larder Kirkton Community Partnership

Strathmartine Ward

DVVA DVVA

DCC Neighbourhood Services

Scottish Fire & Rescue Service Strathmartine Regen Forum

SMART

Police Scotland
Baldragon Academy
Strathmartine Ward
Strathmartine Ward
Strathmartine Ward

Strathmartine Community Larder Health & Social Care Partnership DCC Neighbourhood Services DCC Neighbourhood Services

1.	Welcome & Introductions	Action
2.	Glyn welcomed everyone to the meeting and introductions were given	
2.	Previous Minutes	
3.	Previous minutes were agreed as a true and accurate record.	
	Matters Arising	
	Neighbourhood Capital Grant Fund – Mark Mark updated the process for Strathmartine so far. Currently we are engaging with community members to generate ideas which will be shared at two engagement events at the end of this month. One will be held in Ardler Complex and the other at St Marys Community Centre. Both events will be for community members and representatives from community groups / voluntary sector to come together to discuss the ideas and decide on which should be put forward to the voting stage.	мм
	Dundee City Council Budget Consultation	
	Consultation regarding the Dundee City Council budget took place last December. Mark shared a copy of the consultation report with LCPP Members this morning. This will also be discussed at the City Governance Committee Meeting to be held on the 27 th of February.	
4.	Cllr Black highlighted the good number of responses received which shows that people care about services particularly those which support vulnerable people.	
	Strathmartine Local Community Plan Review	
	Mark gave a presentation on what has been achieved since 2022.	
	Group discussion then took place looking at the new high level draft local community plan containing actions, rationale, partners, target dates. Small group discussion to determine if there is anything to be added.	
	Wider group discussion then took place. Suggestion from Glyn that we group the three new priority areas under: "People, Places & Protection". Mark to move community safety action to be grouped under "Protection".	ММ
5.	Yasmine Tosh highlighted the success and good work of the Hope Point recovery project and how this is a city-wide resource and linking them and other citywide recovery projects to more localised supports should be explored.	
	What Matters to You / Strathmartine LCPP	
	Geoff updated the members on the success of the recent Values Based Leadership Experience which was attended by parents from Kirkton with support from staff from DCC	

CLD Service, Members of Kirkton Community Centre Local Management Group & What Matters to You. Sessions were facilitated by Columba 1400 and took place each Thursday for approximately six weeks. Geoff also spoke about the recent What Matters to You, Conversation Cafes. Two have MM been held in Strathmartine using Kirkton Community Centre. Both have been well attended with a good mix of community members, senior DCC management, team leaders, School Head Teachers, the voluntary sector and community groups. These are themed and by their nature more informal than the traditional LCPP format with people sitting at cafe style tables which will hopefully encourage more discussion and opportunities for new initiatives / partnerships to be developed in Strathmartine relating to ΑII the Local Community Plan priorities. The next meeting of the Strathmartine LCPP will be held in the style of a conversation cafe during the 1st week of May. More detail around the themes to be discussed at the Strathmartine LCPP Conversation Cafe will be shared beforehand. Date and time of next meeting Mark to confirm the date / time and venue.

6.